\" & 4

MICROFILM DIVIDER

OMB/RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

SFN 2053 (2/85) 3M
osHEER
' i
N/ % 3 |
)
ROLL NUMBER
DESCRIPTION




2001 SENATE HUMAN SERVICES

. SB 2124




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2124
Senate Human Services Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date January 16, 2001

Tape Number Side B
| X

1/17/01 ] X

Committee Clerk Signature MM

Minutes:

The hearing was opened by SENATOR LEE,

JEFF BURGESS, Director of the ND Department of Health, Division of Air Quality, introduced
the bill and supports it. (Written testimony) SENATOR LEE: Do we have to send testing to
Minnesota. Do we have any labs here? MR, BURGESS: We have the capability. The state lab
does testing; our problem is not having enough trained people to inspect homes., SENATOR
KILZER: Do we have any cases of lead poisoning in the state? MR, BURGESS: We do have
elevated lead count in children, SENATOR KILZER: What are the levels, MR, BURGESS:

Anything greater than 10 micrograms is a concert, SENATOR KILZER: Is this primarily from

eating? MR, BURGESS: Yes, from ingestation.. Repainting over surfaces is a safeguard until it

starts flaking. There are several abatement techniques: removal, temporary recapping - any way

to prevent lead from getting into children There are different methods being tested.
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Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2124
Hearing Date January 17, 2001

MICHAEL SPLETTO, HOME Program Manager with the ND Division of Community Services,

supports bill (written testimony). SENATOR POLOVITZ: What happens if you don’t meet the

deadline? MR, SPLETTO: Programs will be halted or reduced 50-60%. SENATOR ERBELE:
What triggers an inspection? MR, SPLETTO: The likelihood of a child living there, SENATOR
ERBELE: How do you know what to ingpect? MR, SPLETTO: Low income familics, rental
units, SENATOR MATHERN: What prevented us from doing this years ago?

MR.. SPLETTO: Without fegislation we cannot inspect, The Safeguard Policy is in place; no
child has been tested for lead.

CLAUS LEMBKE, Realtors, supports bill (written testimony)

KRISTI PFLLIGER KELLER supports bill. There is definitely a shortage of workers. The state
has the best interest in protect our children,

The hearing was closed on SB L’-E4

Discussion was rcsumc@c I, Side B, Meter 50, Tape 2

SENATOR MATHERN moved a DO PASS and rerefer to Apporpriations Committee.

SENATOR KILZER seconded it. Roll call vote carried 6-0. SENATOR LEE will carry the

bill.




FISCAL NOTE

Requersted by Legislative Council
03/29/2001

Bili/Resolution No.;

Amendment {o: Engrossed
SB 2124

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations

compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law,
1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds (General Fund | Other Funds
Revenues $117,000 $121,15
Expenditures $130,000) $130,000
Appropriations $117,00 $130,00.

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
1999-2001 Biennlum 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
School Schoaol School

Countles Cities Districts Counties Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

The lead-based paint program is a new program which will require lead-based paint contractors and workers
to be licensed. Start-up costs will be required from the general fund for the 2001-2003 biennium and used to
match U.S. EPA funds at 90% federal / 10% matching tunds. The amendments in the House have
removed the general funds. In subsequent bienniums, general funds will be offset by fees collected from
certification of workers and licensing of contractors and were expected to be sufficient to meet the state's
portion of matching fund requirements, Amendments in the House have established a fee schedule of
$100 for contractors and 325 for each worker, Opcrating costs for the program are expected to be
$130,000 per biennium with $117,000 coming from federal funds and $13,000 from matching funds, This
program will require one additional FTE (full time employee),

3, State fiscal effeot detall: For Information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please’
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

For the 2001-2003 biennium, $117,000 will come from federal funds and will be matched with $13,000
from general funds, Amendments made in the House have removed the general funds, For the
2003-2005 biennium, $117,000.00 will come from federal funds and matching funds will come from fees.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detall, when approptiate, for each
. agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.




. In order to carryout this program, the program will require one additional FTE. Expenses are estimated at
$130,000.00 per biennium and include salary, fringe, travel, training and general operating expensus.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts, Provide detaill, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the armounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

The lead-based paint program is a new program and start-up costs will be required from the general fund for
the 2001-2003 biennium to match U.S. EPA funds at 90% federal / 10% matching funds. After the 2001-03
biennium, fees collected from certification of workers and licensing of contractors were expected to be
sufficient to meet the matching portion, This program will require one additional FTE, This program is not
included in the Department's current appropriation bill SB 2004,

one Number: 328-2392 ate Prepared: 03/29/2001

gamo: Kathy J. Albin gency: Department of Health




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/26/2000

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2124

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
[Revenues $117,00 $130,000
Expenditures $13,00 $117,000 $130,000
Appropriations $13.000( $117,00 $130,00

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-20056 Biennium
School School School
Counties Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Citles Districts

2. Narrative; Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

The lead-based paint program is a new program which will require lead-based paint contractors and workers
to be licensed. Start-up costs will be required from the general fund for the 2001-2003 biennium and used
to match U.S. EPA funds at 90% federal / 10% matching funds. In subsequent bicnniums, general funds
will be offset by fees collected from certification of workers and licensing of contractors and should be
sufficient to meet the state's portion of matching fund requirement, Operating costs for the program are
expected to be $130,000 per biennium with $117,000 coming from federal funds and $13,000 from
matching funds. This program will require one additional FTE (full time employcee).

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please.
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue a-nounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

For the 2001-2003 biennium, $117,000 will come from federal funds and will be matched with $13,000
from general funds, For the 2003-2005 biennium, $117,000.00 will come from federal funds and matching

funds of $13,000 will come from fees,

B. Expanditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency,
line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In order to carryout this program, the program will require one additional FTE, Expenses are estimated at
$130,000.00 per biennium and include salary, fringe, travel, training and general operating expenses,




the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive

. C. Appropristions: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

The lead-based paint program is a new program and start-up costs will be required from the general fund for
the 2001-2003 biennium to match U.S. EPA funds at 90% federal / 10% matching funds. After the 2001-03
biennium, fees collected from certification of workers and licensing of contractors should be sufficient to
meet the matching portion. This program will require one additional FTE, This program is not included in
the Department's current appropriation bill SB 2004,

ame; Robert A. Barnet Agency: Health
hone Number: 328-2392 Date Prepared: 01/03/2001




Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 2/2 &/

Senate HUMAN SERVICES

Subcommittee on

Date: ///7/d/

Committee

ot
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken j) P p ads’

Motion Made By Seconded
_‘;Zﬁm_m By

Senators A Senators .

Senator Lee, Chairperson Senator Polovitz

Senator Kilzer, Vice-Chairperson Senator Mathern

Senator Erbele

Senator Fischer

Total (Yes)

Absent _©

Floor Assignment W

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-08-1164

January 17, 2001 4:06 p.m. Carrier: Lee
insert LC:. Title:.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2124: Human Services Committee (Sen. Lee, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). SB 2124 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee.

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 81081164
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2124
Senate Appropriations Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date January 30, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
Tape #1 X 0.0-224
77
ik e N
Committee Clerk Signature %f;m et/ M
Minutes:

Senator Nething, Chair; opened the hearing on SB2124,

Jeff Burgess, Director of the North Dakota Department of Health, Division of Air Quality,
testified in favor of SB2124 (a copy of his written testimony is attached),

Senator Andrist: Does this involve the EPA? Do they police it siow as they do asbestos
problem?

Jeff Burgess: This involves primarily the fow-income housing; those eligible for assistance; they
need to comply with lead-based standards. Additional personnel from the Department are here to
assist in the answers (Ken Wangler, Francis Schwindt),

Ken Wangler, North Dakota Department of Health: The rules are not as strict as those involving
asbestos; certiﬁedeorkers are required.

Senator Andrist: For any project? Only for the low-income housing? Is there a need to cal!

ahead and see if there is a lead problem?
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124
Hearing Date January 30,001

Ken Wangler: Low-income residents who are receiving assistance are required. Individuals not
on assistance who are doing general upkeep are not regulated,

Senator Thane: Did this come too late to be included in governor's budget?

Francis Schwindt: Too late into the process when the decision was made on this project,

Senator Bowman: No additional funds atier this biennium? Grants come and do this to us --

what’s the cost 10 years from now? Have you checked this out?

Francis Schwindt: 1t’s only been in existence 3 to 4 years at the most. One of the reasons we

have a fee system set up so we will have the mateh for federal funds. Records indicate that the
EPA funds haven’t disappeared in the past; so no need to think they will now.

Senator Solberg: 13 thousand in your testimony - 130 thousand on the bill -~ 13 thousand
correct?

Jeff Burgess: Yes, It is a 90-10 match,

Scnator Thane: 1s lcad-based solder 4 reality? Scare tactic?

Francis Schwindt: It exists; 6-8 years ago the EPA drinking water standards established.

Senator Andrist: As owner -- what’s my tesponsibility?

Francis Schwindt: You need a certified contractor only if you are renovating or remodeling the
premises -~ disturbing the paint already there,

Senator Andrist: What if doing a window replacement?

Francis Schwindt: Your own home -- nothing, Federally subsided housing needs a certified
contractor.

Scnator Andrist: Could mean bringing a specialist 250 miles?
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124
Hearing Date January 30,001

Francis Schwindl: Yes, with the division of services amount of dollars isn't going to go very far
-- requirements were set September 2000 -- enforced by federal regulations would not allow the
department of health to enforce and be eligible for the dollars.

Senator Andrist: What if one didn’t know about or hear about the regulation?

Francis Schwindt: State would have the enforcement right.

Scnator Heitkamp: Working with water systems -- we've put in many dollars along the way to
protect our users - has there been progress after these expenses? [s the lead count down in
people?

Francis Schwindt: We don't routinely test lead levels; some testing is done by health officials
when children are taken for checkups,

Scnator Heitkamp: The assault of lead on people’s lives is not new -« does our investment pay?
Franeig Schwindt: National studies have been done - regarding blood lead levels; lead in
gasoline,

Senator Lindaas: Years ago we had toothpaste in lead containers, .. factor?

Frapcis Schwindt: Not aware of data that speaks 1o this -- there is lead in crystal which migli
leak out to wine in certain goblets -~ the amount in the toothpaste incidents would be
insignificant,

Sehator Andrist: Contractors -- how much time, how many doflars -« would be required to
become certified?

Francis Schwindt: EPA had one training session this year, Our department hopes to do several,
with greater accessibllity,

Senator Andrist: One day session?

Francis Schwindt: Week.
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Senate Appropriations Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number SB32124
Hearing Date Junuary 30,001

Jefl Burgess: EPA hus 500 dollur contract license fee. We hope to have 250 dollars.

Claus 1, Lembkg (registered lobbyist #1151, North Dakota Association of Realtors), testified in

support of 132124, He indicated that ull Realtors are required by law to distribute natices to all
homes built prior to 1978, It contains information regurding potential problems, and the eftect it
may have on the individual -- especially children, Over time our bodies may eliminate potential
problems -- but the lead paint disclosure is mandated by law.

Senator Andrist: 1€t only effects children, why apply this to senior citizens who are most often
living in low-income housing"?

Claus Lembke: Applies only to housing with children,

Jeff Burgess: HUD requires it. Senior housing is exception,

No additional requests to testify - for or against; hearing closed by Senator Nething,

Scenator Nething assigned SB2124 to the Health Department Subcommittee:

Senator Andrist, Chair, Scnator Grindberg and Senator Robinson,




Pago §
Senate Appropriations Committee \
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124 /0

Hearing Date Januerr-30,001 //\
&
Full Commitiee: February 7, 2001 (Tape [, Side By Meter No. 39.9-49.9
Scnator Nething reopened the hearing on SB2124,
Senator Andrist, Chair of the Health Subcommittee, presented proposed amendments
(180259.0101),
Senator Andrist moved for the adoption of the amendment.  Senator Holmberg scconded the
motion. Motion carricd,
Senator Andrisi reviewed the proposed changes.

No questions or discussion,

Scnator Andrist moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED; seconded by Senator Robinson, Roll eall

vote: 11 yes; 0 no; 3 absent and not voting. Senator Andrist accepted the floor assignment,




18269.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council stalf for
Title. Senalor Andrist
February 5, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO, 2124

Page 1, line 18, replace "15 L1.S.C. A, 2601" WWW
7485, sections 220, 223, 226, 226, 227, "

Page 1, remove line 16

Page 2, line 12, after "abatement” Insent "In accordance with title 40, Code of Federal
Regulations, part 745, sections 220, 223, 225, 226, 227, and 233"

Page 3, line 9, after the second comma Insert “the sum of $13,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary,”

Page 3, line 10, replace "$130,000" with "$117,000"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 18259.0101
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO., /5 /. /

Senate  Appropriations Committee
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2 o
Legislative Council Amendment Number / j"/ 37 &) /

Action Taken _%_%(ﬁ/’ Pz G e
Motion Made Secondcd
% é)w/z’// // f{ izt

Senators

Dave Nething, Chairman

Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
. Randy A. Schobinger

Elroy N. Lindaas

Harvey Tallackson

Larry J, Robinson

Steven W, Tomac

Joel C, Heitkamp

Tony Grindberg

Russell T. Thane

Ed Kringstad

Ray Holmberp

Bill Bowman

John M. Andrist

Total Yes / / No d
Absent / .5 ==

Floor Assignment(_ ; e

Senators

]
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NNERANAAN

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-22-2621

February 7, 2001 2:13 p.m. Carrler: Andrist
Insert LC: 18269.0101 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
8B 2124: Appropriations Committee  (Sen. Nething, Chalrman)  recommends
AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2124 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 15, replace "15 U.S.C.A. 26801" with “litle 40, Code of Federal Regulations, part
745, sections 220, 223, 226, 226, 227, and 233."

Page 1, remove line 16

Page 2, line 12, after "abatement’ insert "in_accordance with title 40, Code of Federal
Regulations, part 745, sections 220, 223, 225, 226, 227, and 233"

Page 3, line 9, after the second comma Insert “"the sum of $13,000, or so much of the sum as
may be necessary,"

Page 3, line 10, replace "$130,000" with "$117,000"

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-22:2621
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2124
House Human Services Commitlee
Q Conforence Committee

Hearing Date February 20, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meler # w
Tape | Tape didn't work
Committee Clerk Signature ﬁﬂmmm_

Minutes:

Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Poilert,
Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep, Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Metealf, Rep. Niemeier,
Rep. Sandvig

Chairman Price: Open hearing on SB 2124,
Jeff Burgess: Director of the N.D. Department of Health, Division of Air Quality. (Sce written

testimony.) The bill would authorize a program to ensure that individuals engaged in lead-based
paint risk assessments, inspections and abatement are properly trained and certified, that
contractors are licensed, and that training programs are accredited. Passage of this bill would
make the state eligible to apply for up to $2,000,000 annually of federal money for home
rehabilitation and other lead-based paint activities, It would enable the state to be in a better

position to mitigate the hazards of lead-based paint and provide a more health future for our

children,




Page 2

House Human Servires Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2124
Hearing Date February 20, 2001

Ken Wangler: Division of Air Quality, Discussed request for FTE,

Chairmap Price; What would your FTE employee be involved in?

Ken Wangler: We will have an inspector - very similar to our asbestos program. 1t will be an
inspector position,

Chairman Price: Will this employee be involved regarding inspection of the demolition of old
buildings?

Ken Wangler: They will apply to lead abatement practice.

Rep. Porter: How many FTEs do you have working in the asbestos program - how many
certified workers?

Ken Wangler: 50 contractors and 300 certified workets,

Rep. Porter: Do you see cross training going on between the two departments?

Ken Wangler: We have an extensive cross training program going on right now,

Rep, Klein: What are the procedures and who do we pay?

Ken Wangler: WE are not intimately familiar with this regulation,

Rep, Galvin: In the process of removing paint, wouldn’t it be like removing asbestos? There is
the hazard situation - if they hadn’t disturbed this there wouldn’t have been a hazard.

Ken Wangler: Yes. That is one of the reasons they are propetrdy trained.

Michael Spletto: HOME Program Manager, N.D. Division of Community Services. (Sce
written testimony.) This bill would authorize a program to ensure that individuals engaged in
lead-based paint risk assessments, inspections and abatement are properly trained, that
contractors are certified, and that training programs are accredited. Moreover, training and
certification is to ensure the proficiency of individuals who offer to conduct lead-based paint

inspections, risk assessments or abatement services. Accreditation requirements are to ensure
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House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2124
Hearing Date February 20, 2001

that training programs provide quality instruction. Work practice standards ensure that
Jead-based paint activities are conducted safely, relinbly and effectively, When the regulations
become effect, the Division of Community Services has estimated a need for up to 85 persons
trained in interim controls, at least 40 persons certified as clearance technicians, and at least 25
persons certified as risk assessors. We need these positions filled soon, The rule has taken effect
on Scptember 15, 2000, At this point, the state has submitted a letter of inadequate capacity und
a transition plan to HUD demonstrating the need for additiona) time to comply with the new
regulation. It is anticipated that the Division of Community Scrvices will request an additional
six month extension on this rule so that September 15,2001 wil) be the effective date for all HUD
programs, With this time cxtension and the passage of this legislation, the Division of
Community Services believes that the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of
1992 can more easily be complied with, State control will surely speed up this process that will
reduce the risk of lead poisoning in our families,

Rep. Niemeier: Would federal grant award be a sure thing if this bill was passed?

Michael Spletto: No, we have to apply.

Rep. Weiler: What types of problems do people have with lead poisoning?

Michael Spletto: It can cause death, respiratory problems, mental retardation, nervous system
disorders. Very little lead has to be present in order for someone to inhale it.

Mary Splichal: Vice Chairman of the N. D. Association of Realtors Political Affairs Committee,
(See written testimony.) It is our belief that we will have an ever-increasing need for trained
professionals with expertise in lead base paint issues. Since this bill will transfer the

responsibility of training inspectors and contractors from the EPA to our State Health
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House Human Services Committeo
Bill/Resolution Number $B 2124
Hearing Dato February 20, 2001

Department, we feel that this is a benefit for North Dakota, It is my pleasure to ask for your

support and passage of SB 2124 on behalf of our Association.

Chairman Price: Close hearing on SB 2124,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2124A
House Human Services Commitlee
0 Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date March 7, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Motor i
Tape 3 X 0 10 460
Committee Clerk Signature M_ ‘é 2 E B
Minutes:

Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,
Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep, Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Metcalf, Rep. Niemeicer,
Rep. Sandvig

Chairman Price: Opened discussion on SB 2124,

Tim Q’Keefe: Attorney, City of Fargo. You should have a two page summary of what we arc
trying to accomplish with this amendment, This bill is very similar to a bill that was taken up in
1993. Our amendment would allow a four year statute in which to bring a claim and to clarify
that claims are not prohibited by any current statutes of limitations on the books. Our concerns
about lead based paint are somewhat relevant to SB 2124, is addressed already in that bill, and
this is probably a vehicle for bringing this amendment. We think we are prohibitive from
bringing claims without this bill passing and then there is still a problem of determining who is

going to pay for the removal of the lead based paint. When that becomes an issue, or if it is an
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House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2124
Hearing Date March 7, 2001

issue. should that be the tax payers of North Dakota or various cities or school districts, or should
the responsibility lic with the manufacturers who participate in the removal. There is currently
liugation if this nature going on in other states, so we think now is the time to do this and clarify
this situation,

Chairman Price: What is the chapter that is dealing with asbestos? This mirrors it?
Tim Q' Keefe: This mirrors it, What we did with the asbestos bill the [imitation was set where
claims must commence prior to August 1, 1997, The bill was introduced in 1993, So it
essentially set a four year period for the public to commence litigation and limited it to that time
period, What we did with this bill was model it after the asbestos bill and put a four ycar
limitation period on the commencement of the law suit, 1 think it is a straight forward situation,
Lead based paint is as harmful a product as asbestos, cspecially in children under the age of
cight. It has a tendency to cause a lower 1Q and various other health problems. Really what this
does is clarifies the ability to bring a claim to assist in the payment of removal or compensation
for removal. It gets the responsible parties to pay so the taxpayers won’t have to foot the bill.
Francis Schwindt: Departiment of Health, We certainly don’t have any objection to the proposed
language. Our only concern would be that by throwing this on it might jeopardize the wholc bill
to establish the lead base program in the state. That would be our only concern.

Chairman Price: Close discussion on SB 2124,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2124 B
House Human Services Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 14, 200!

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

Tape 2 X 645 to 3200

Committee Clerk Signature ‘[) &nng, ,é‘éﬂ'évu

Minutes:

COMMITTEE WORK:

CHAIRMAN PRICE: SB 2124, (Discussion amendments,) Just a show of hands - how many
are interested in adding the Fargo amendment?

REP, WEISZ: Motioned to change language to make lenguage more clear,

REP, PORTER: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: 13 Yes, 0 No, 1 Absent.

REP. DOSCH: Isuggest up $250.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: So your motion is to establish an annual renewal fee for licensing
asbestos contractors and lead-based contractors up $250 and $100 for the workers?

REP. DOSCH: That is correct.

REP. POLLERT: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Discussion? All those in favor signify by saying Aye (13 Yes, 0 No,
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House Human Services Committeo
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2124
Hearing Dato March 14, 2000

1 Absent), Any other proposed amendments?

REP. WEISZ: | will move a Do Pass as amended.

REP. WEILER: Second,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Any other discussion. The clerk will take the roll on a DO PASS as

amended and rerefer to Appropriations,

13YES ONO 1ABSENT CARRIED BY REP, PORTER




18269.0202 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title, Senator T. Mathern
March 5, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2124

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma
Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" Insert “, and a naw section to chapter 28-01"

Page 1, line 3, after "abatement” insert "and limitation of actions for lead-based paint claims”

Page 3, after line 9, insert:

“SECTION 5. A new section to chapler 28-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Limitation of action for lead-based paint claims,

1 _bg Ieglglg;lvg assembly ﬂndg mgg it is In the best interests of the general

ring claims reqardin
ead based paint in public building_and those against whom the claims
may be brought, to set a specific date by which public building owners must
bring a cause of action for removal or other abatement costs assoclated
with the presence of lead-based paint in thelr buildings. By enactment of
this statute of limitations, the legislative assembly does not imply that suits
would otherwise be b

arred by an existing limitations period.

action to recqover costs for
ng; recover costs for other
gzmﬂ&mua&ma.oﬁlgmwre_l_atmg. to
lead-based paint In a public bullding: or for reimbursement for removal,
correction, or amelioration of a lead-based paint problem in a public
hmg[n?muﬂpm,mgng_eg_ejmgﬁggusu 2005. An actlon that would
Q!herw se be barred before August 1, 2005, as a result of expiration of the
anplicable perlod of limitation, Is revived or extended. An action relating to
lead-based paint revived or extended under th bsection must be
d before August 1, 2005.

commenced

purposes of this section, "public bullding mmmmmmﬂg_gw_nggbu
%Wmmmglﬁm istri her unit of loca

Wmuammmm
dﬁnarmm_qu

Renumber accordingly

18259.0202




18259.0203 Adopted by the Human Services Committee
Title.0300 March 14, 2001

BOUSE AMENDMERTS TO SB 2124 BOUSE HS 3-19-01

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and” with a comma
Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" insert ", and a new subsection to section 23-25-05"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and subsection 1 of”

Page 1, line 4, remove "section 23-25-05"

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SB 2124 HOUSE BS 3-19-01

Page 2, line 18, after "fees" insert ", not to exceed two hundred fifty dollars for each contractor,”
Page 2, line 20, after "fees” insert ", not to exceed one hundred dollars for each worker,"

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO SB 2124 HOUSE HS 3-19-01
Page 3, line 1, replace "AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of" with "A new subsection to"

Page 3, line 2, replace "amended and reenacted” with "created and enacted”

Page 3, replace lines 3 through 9 with:

"Eor the e of asce i e5s of lance with this chapter
nd any applicable rules, any duly authorlzed officer. employee. or agent of
the department may enter and inspect, at any reasonable time, any
property, premises, or place on or at which a lead-based paint remediation
activity Is ongoing. If requested, the department shall provide to the owner

or operator of repo h ou i
relate to compliance status.”

Renumber accordingly

18268.0203
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Date: 3 -/ -0/
Roll Call Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. S B | ¢/

House  Human Services Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken MMWMWMWM
Motion Made By \ Seconded
.__.g% ' W% By _._&@_A_MJ___

Representatives Yes Representatives
Clara Sue Price - Chairman Audrey Cleary
William Devlin - V, Chairman Ralph Metcalf
Mark Dosch Carol Niemeier
Pat Galvin Sally Sandvig
| Frank Klein
| Chet Pollert
} Todd Porter
} Wayne Tieman
| Dave Weiler
| Robin Weisz

Total (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vole is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date:3'/‘/"’/
Roll Call Vote #: &2

| @

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 68 3 /3 ¢

Committee

House  Human Services

Subcommittee on
ot
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken @ﬁ#@@w
@

Seconded
By

Yoo
Motion Made By

No

e
5

Representatives Representatives

Clara Sue Price - Chairmian

Audrey Cleary

William Devlin - V, Chairman

Ralph Metcalf

Carol Niemeier

‘ Mark Dosch
Pat Galvin

Sally Sandvig

Frank Klein

|{ Chet Pollert

! Todd Porter

1 Wayne Tieman

| Dave Weiler

| Robin Weisz

SRRRE RRRERR

Total (Yes)

Absent

1!-—

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3./L/~0/

‘ Roll Call Vote #: 5

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. S8 & (a Y

House  Human Services

Subcommittee on

Committee

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken DO [Eﬂ,s S A o

Representatives

Representatives

2 Agefe;

Clara Sue Price - Chairman

Audrey Cleary

William Devlin - V., Chairman

Ralph Metcalf

Mark Dosch

Carol Niemeier

Pat Galvin

Sally Sandvig

Frank Klein

Chet Pollert

Todd Porter

Wayne Tieman

Dave Weiler

Robin Weisz

Total  (Yes) ¥e) No

Absent |

Floor Assignment @_ 20 P wten

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-47-5957

March 19, 2001 8:12 a.m. Carrier: Porter
Insert LC: 18259.0203 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2124, as engrossed and amended: Human Services Committee (Rep. Price,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2124, as
amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma
Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" insert ", and a new subsection to section 23-25-05"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and subsection 1 of”

Page 1, line 4, remove "section 23-25-05"

Page 2, line 18, after "fees" insert ",_not to exceed two hundred fifty doliars for each
contractor,”

Page 2, line 20, after "fees" insert ", not to exceed one hundred dollars for each worker,"

Page 3, line 1, replace "AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of" with “A new subsection to"

Page 3, line 2, replace "amended and reenacted” with “created and enacted"

Page 3, replace lines 3 through 9 with:

"For the purpose of ascertaining the state of compliance with this chapter
and any applicable rules, any duly authorized officer, employee, or agent
of the department may enter and Inspect, at any reasonable time, any
property, premises, or place on or at which a lead-based paint remediation
activity Is ongolng. [f requested, the department shall provide to the owner

or operator_of 1 remises a report that sets forth all facts found which
relate to compliance status.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 H-47.6067
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB2124
House Appropriations Committee
(3 Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 26, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 2192 - 6177
Committee Clerk signature x i W
Minutes:

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE HEARING ON SB2124:

Rep. Timm: Is anybody here to testify on SB2124?

Ken Wangler, Manger of the ND Department of Health: (Followed written testimony and
then answered questions following his testitmony.)

Rep. Timm: How are people going to know whether they have lead based paint in their home or
not, how do you tell?

Mr. Wangler: This bill would provide for certification of people to conduct the inspections and
hazard assessments, there will not be a requitement for the average homcowner to conduct an
inspection of his home unless the home is being rehabilitated with the use of federal money and
then only if the home is called a target home which is a home built prior to 1978,

Rep. Timm: What your saying is that you can go to somebody that’s in a home prior to 1978

and force them to be a part of this program?




Page 2

House Appropriations Cerriiittee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124
Hearing Date March 26, 2001

Mr. Wangler: No, there will not be a requirement for the average homeowner to conduct an
inspection unless they are being provided federal money for a rehabilitation in that home and
then it is our understanding that only that affected part of the home would need to be inspected.
Rep. Wald: It is my understanding that in most communities particularly those that have
multiple listing scrvice, when the Realtor lists that home that is built prior to 1978, docs that
Realtor have to get an inspection from somebody to certify that there is lead paint in that house
or there isn’t, am | correct?

Mr. Wangler: it is not my understanding that it is required unless that is required by the lending
institution perhaps, 1 know of no federal or state law that requires inspection of a home during a
real estate transaction and I sce that Mr. Claus Lembke with the ND Realtors Association is here
as well.,

Rep. Wald: My second question would be, on the bottom of your handout, “properly trained and
certified” what kind of training program is this and how long does it take to get certificd? What's
involved?

Mr. Wangler: The training programs will vary in length depending on the discipline and will be
between three and five days long depending on whether an individual is wanting to be certified
as an inspector or risk assessor or actually do the removal. The courses that they will take have to
be accredited or approved, this bill would authotize North Dakota to become an accrediting
agency, we already have one accredited trainer in the state and that is the University of North
Dakota. I don’t anticipate very many more, perhaps one or two more in the state and then there
arc a humber of aceredited training providers in other states.

Rep, Wald: Is this a six month course or six weeks course or six duy course, what is it?

Mr. Wanglert Three to Five days,
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124

. Hearing Date March 26, 200}
Rep. Timm: The appropriation out of the general fund is $13,000, You can’t find that in your

budget now?
Mr. Wangler: That is not something that we had budgeted for in our budget, we submitted our
budget before the departiment decided to submit this legislation and so we felt that we needed to
ask for that additional $13,000 for the next biennium.
Rep. Gulleson: Docs the State Health Department, have they done routine or non routine blood
testing to establish a base line for the amount of lcad that we have in our state, Have they done
mote testing of the children or others?
Mr. Wangler: There has been some blood lead screening done in the state, it has not been done
for the purpose of determining the amount of children that we have with clevated blood lead, but
we have taken the data from those studies, we assimilated date from about 5 or 6 studics and

. what we find based on that data is that we have an average that we consider to be very close to
the national average which is approximately 3 to 4% of the children under the age 6 with
elevated blood lead. That again was not a study for the purpose of deterinining that but based on
the numbers that we have that’s what we have found, we are in the process right now of applying
for additional funding from the federal government both through the EPA and the center for
disease control in the long term to conduct additional studies to see just what kind of problems
we do have in North Dakota , but we anticipate that they are pretty close to the federal levels of 3
to 4 %.

Rep. Carlisle: | have o question for Rep.Svedjan, Do you have the Health Department budget in

your committee now? Yes, that is correct, Relative to Rep, Timm'’s question about finding

$13,000, how big is their proposed budget? Answer; The general fund portion of that is $15

milljon,
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House Appropriations Committec
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124
Hearing Date March 26, 2001

Rep. Delzer: You have in your testimony rules coming in that the state can’t get anymore of this
HUD money or whatever, what kind of level of money have they gotten in the past few years?
Mr. Wangler: There has been no money’s brought into the state specitically for the purpose of

lead based paint abatement including inspection, hazard assessment or removal, and up until

September of last year there was not a requirement to implement those procedures on federally

funded housing projects. After September of fast year the state has mandated to perform
inspections and assessments on federally funded housing and the division of community services
has estimated that it will cost approximately $2 million additional doliars for housing
rehabilitation based on the amount of housing that they currently rehabilitate every year, but
because North Dakota does not have an authorized program they are not cligible to apply for
those additional $2000 dollars, so there has been no money coming in direetly for lead based
paint abatement, and Mike Spletto with the division of community services is also here and will
testify later, but he may be able to answer that question better than [ can,

Rep. Skarphol: The fecs that you have in here for the certification of a contractor and of the
employee are they comparable to what your currently charging for the asbestos program,

Mr. Wangler: Thesc fees are higher than what we are charging for asbestos, the fees that we are
projecting here, just to give you a comparison, we are anticipating on charging contractors $200
and workers $100, in asbestos we charge contractors $100 and workers $25, our fees for asbestos
have not been raised in over 11 years, We feel that based on the projected number of people that
we will have in this industry, we need to charge these kind of fees to support the program to meet
the 10% match requirciment in order to run the program without any gencral fund money. These
are only projected figures that we would or need to charge, we did not anticipate those numbers

being put into the bill specifically, that was done in a recent amendment, we hope we can operate




Page 5

House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124
Hearing Date March 26, 2001

in those constraints, I can tell you that EPA’s fees are considerably higher. Which for the
individual is anywhere from $280 to $520 for people that want to be certificd in North Dakota
and the license fee is $500 compared to our $250.

Rep. Koppleman: There has been some discussion in this session about the issue you mentioned
in response to Rep. Delzer’s question regarding lead based paint abatement and the statue of
limitations an so on relative to political subdivisions, Docs this bill deal with that at all or do you
know of any legislation pending on that?

Mr, Wangler: 1 don’t know to much about the statute of limitations extension that was floated, 1
know where it originated from, at least I think I do and [ think it was looked at as being an
attachment to this bill as an amendment and apparently it failed in the house human services
cominittee. The Health Department was not a part of the consideration of that amendment, and |
think it was very similar to the one done for asbestos a number of years ago and the Health
Department did testify on behalf of that amendment in the house human services committee,
Rep. Wald: Explain to me the process in implementing lead based paint remediation, do you just
paint over it , do you scrape it off the walls, how do you satisfy EPA?

Mr. Wangler: I have to say that | don’t know all of those answers. This regulation has been in
the works for some time but we have not had it at the state level and have not gone into detail in
studying and understanding all the abatement procedures, we have not been trained on it formally
nor have we taken the time in our office to study the regulation in depth, it is not something that
we have been assigned to do at ali, ] guess [ can tell you that there are as I understand it various
levels of abatement, a true abatement is designed to be a twenty year fix and so they do sllow

things like covering with impermeable material such as paneling or covering over with new
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House Appropriations Committece
Bill/Resolution Number SB2124
Hearing Date March 26, 2001

wallboard. I know that for a short term fix that painting is acceptable but 1 don’t understand all
the fine details of the regulation,

Rep. Timm: Any other questions of Mr, Wangler?

Mike Spleto, Home Program Manger for the Division of Community Services: [ was not
planning on making formal testimony today so I don’t have anything written for you, but I was
hoping to answer a few more of the questions that were brought up a few minutes carlicer and
bring perhaps a little more light for those questions,

Rep. Wald: If May 15th is the deadline to apply shouldn’t we put the emergency clause in this
bill?

Mr, Spleto: What we can do is if this thing is passed both the senate and the house, there is a
clause within the grant that says that even though were not in effect untii August we still have the

right to apply for the funds in May,

Rep. Gulleson: How do you rehab a home? Do you have the answer? Do you repaint it or do

you tear that stuff out or what do you do?

My, Spleto: There are several different ways to do rehabilitation on homes depending on the
dollar limit according to HUD regulations, with $5000 and $25,000 you can do different types
which are called interim type controls, those interim controls include encapsulation or enclosure
of those things, Now if your going to paint over it, there are certain types of paint on the market
that you can actually use to paint over lead based paint, these paints have a label on them that
they will protect lead for twenty years or more and so your basic latex paint down at Menard's

would not suffice for taking care of lead based paints in the house,
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Rep. Timm: What is the situation that if a house is an older house its had lead based paint on it

before and then other people have moved in and put one or two coats of paint on it over the years
over that lead bascd paint, is that lead based paint still dangerous then?

Mr., Spleto: The answer to that is really the cleaning that the family does within that unit, if the
house is taken care of quite well and the children aren’t chewing on the walls to expose the under
fead the painting that the family did should be OK as long as the lead based paint is not exposed.
Rep. Heuther: If there are no children in the house does that make a difference on what
qualifies?

Mr. Spleto: In 1992 the answer to that would have been yes, because back then the law said no
child under seven lives in the house, and later it was changed to six, we wouldn’t have to worry
about these rules. The rules were changed to say that if the likelihood of a child would ever live
in that house, then we have a risk,

Rep, Wald: It is pretty hard for a kid to be chewing on the window sill on a two story house,
Rep. Svedjan: [s the grant that you have referenced hiere, is that a one year grant renewable or is
it a two year grant?

Mr, Spleto: The grant that we applied for will last over a three year period, your not allowed to
apply for it on your sccond year, but on your third year you could reapply.

Rep. Timm: Any other questions? Any other testitmony?

Mr. Claus Lembke, Representing the North Dakota Association of Realtors: (Followed
written testimony and answered questions after his testimony if asked)

Rep. Timm: Any other testimony in suppott of SB21247 Any opposition to SB21247 Hearing
none we will close the hearing on SB2124,

House Appropriations Committee closed the hearing on SB2124,
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Side B
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2124,

. .
Committee Clerk Signature m/(//( (m—‘
4

Rep. Delzar: Had amendment 18259.0301, handed them out and explained the

amendment, Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol,

(general committee discussion, questions and answers),

Voice vote adopted the amendment,

Rep. Wald: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Scconded by Rep. Monson,

Vote on Do Pass as Amenciad ;17 yes, 3 no, 1 absent and not voting,

Rep. Kempenich is assigned to carry the bill to the floor,
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18259.0301" Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. Representative Delzer |
March 28, 2001

{/
. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2124

In lieu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on page 982 of the House Journal,
Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2124 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and” with a comma
Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" insert ", and a new subsection to section 23-25-05"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and subsection 1 of”

Page 1, line 4, remove "section 23-25-05"

Page 2, line 18, after "fees" Insert *,_not to exceed one hundred dollars for each contractor,"

Page 2, Iine 20, after "fees” insert ", not to exceed twenty-five dollars for each worker,"

Page 3, line 1, replace "AMENDMENT, Subsection 1 of" with "A new subsection to"

Page 3, line 2, replace "amended and reenacted” with "created and enacted"”

‘ . Page 3, replace lines 3 through 9 with:

"For the purpose of ascertaining the state of compliance with this chapter
and any applicable rules, any duly authorized officer, employee, or agent of
the department may enter and Inspect, at any reasonable time, any
propetty, premises, ot place on ot at which a lead-based paint remediation
aclivity is ongoing. If requested, the department shall provide to the owner

or operator of the premises a report that sets forth all facts found which
relate to compliance status.”

Page 3, line 10, remove "out of any moneys in the"

Page 3, remove line 11

Page 3, line 12, remove "of the sum as may be necessary, and"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE CF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 301 - Dapartment of Health - House Action

The amendment removes the general fund appropriation and establishes the maximum annual
fees and renewal fees for asbestos and lead-based paint contraclors ($100) and examination

(. fees for workers ($25).

Page No. 1 18259.0301
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTE
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Representatives
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Rep - Warner

Rep - Gulleson
Rep - Huether Rep - Wentz
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Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske

Total  (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. CC SB 2124
Senate Human Services Committee
J& Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 13, 2001

ape Fumber Side Side B Meter #
l X
a Z
Committee Clerk Signature ,r/ M %"/W
Minutes:

The conference committee of SENATOR ERBELE, SENATOR LEE, SENATOR POLOVITZ,
REPRESENTATIVE PORTER, REPRESENTATIVE GALVIN, REPRESENTATIVE
NIEMEIER was called to order by SENATOR ERBELE, Chairperson, REPRESENTATIVE
PORTER explained House amendments, The House felt the department was charging excessive
fees charged for asbestos and lead base paint contractors. We put a cap on ths dollars of the fees.
REPRESENTATIVE NIEMEIER: The removal of the $13,000 was because the Health
Department had an overage of funds to help cover this and then fees would kick in, SENATOR
POLOVITZ asked if the fees would cover, REPRESENTATIVE PORTER: We don't want a
shortage of contractors because the fees were too excessive. The original fees were $300 for a
contractor and for a worker it was $100, Substantially higher than charging now for asbestos.
SENATOR LEE: Would there be a chance to put asbesios and paint together in a pool so all
would be sharing in a cost? REPRLUSENTATIVE PORTER: That is what we've done in




Page 2

Senate Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number CC SB2124
Hearing Date April 13, 2001

Section 5. They do have different training courses. They are separate, but are cross trained to be
more efficient. Not one fee for both certifications; they are too separate things. SEINATOR LEE
said she had a hard time putting fees in statute, That should be in rule. REPRESENTATIVE
PORTER: We had a problem that the dollar amount was too high coming from the department.
We wanted it to be lower than we set as cap, but we Jdid not want to leave the workers not able to
make that much money to get their money back with number of jobs they have to do. There are
enough general funds in the Health Department to get grant money and then $13,000 can go back
into the general fund, REPRESENTATIVE GALVIN agreed with SENATOR LEE. This
should be in rule rather than statute, but these amendments don’t set any specific amounts so |
think it is different. SENATOR LEE: In a report from Mr, Schwindt there are 50 contractors at
$100 apiece and 478 workers at $25. Apiece (asbestos); Lead based paint, 12 contractors and 35
workers is a guess. No authorization for the FTE to conduct training, inspections and licensing
that are a part of the program. There are the funds but not the authorization, Need at [east one
FTE in the amendment, REPRESENTATIVE PORTER: There are enough FTE to move into
the department to help with training. REPRESENTATIVE NIEMEIER: We need to protect our
children. Discusston proceeded on why should fees limit be set in statute? Should be in rules,
SENATOR LEE moved for House to Recede and amend with 18259.0205. .
REPRESENTATIVE PORTER seconded the motion. Discussion. Roll call vote carried 6-0-0.
SENATOR LEE will catry the bill on the Senate floor and REPRESENTATIVE PORTER will

carry the bill on the House floor. The committee was adjourned.




18259.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title.0400 Representative Delzer
March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2124

In lisu of the amendments adopted by the House as printed on page 982 ot the House Journal,
Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2124 is amended as follows:

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma

Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" Insert ", and a new subsection to section 23-25-05"
Page 1, line 3, remove “and subsection 1 of"

Page 1, line 4, remove "section 23-25-05"

Page 2, line 18, afler "fees” Insert ", not to exceed one hundred dollars for each contractor,”

Page 2, line 20, after "fees"” Insert ",_not to exceed twenty-five dollars for each worker,"

Page 3, ine 1, replace "AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of"' with "A new subsection to"

Page 3, line 2, replace "amended and reenacted” with “created and enacted”

Page 3, replace lines 3 through 9 with:

"For the_purpose of ascertaining the stute of compliance w'th this chapter
and any applicable rules, any duly authorized officer, emp; yee, or agent of
the department may enter and inspect, at any reasonable {liv 3, any

pro s, or place on or at which a lead-based pu. i te nediation
actlvity s ongoing, If requested, the department shall provwe to the owner
or operator of the premises a repc:t that sets forth all facts found which

relate to compllance status.”

Page 3, line 10, remove "out of any moneys in the"

Page 3, remove line 11

Page 3, line 12, remove "of the sum as may be necessary, and"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 301 « Department of Health - House Action

The amendment removes the general fund appropriation and establishes the maximum annual
fees and renewal fees for asbestos and lead-basad paint contractors ($100) and examination

fees for workers ($26),

Page No, 1 18266.0204




18259.0205 Adopted by the Conference Committee
Title.0500 April 13, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2124

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1070 and 1071 of the Senate
Journal and pages 1151 and 1152 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill

No. 2124 be amended 3s follows:

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a ccmma

Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" insert ", and a new subsection to section 23-25-05"

Page 1, line 3, remove "and subsection 1 of"

Page 1, line 4, remove "section 23-25-05"

Page 2, line 21, after the sacon%eriod insert "The annual, renewal, and examinalion fees for
lead-based contractors and workers may not exceed those charged to asbestos

contractors and workers."

Page 3, line 1, replace "AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of" with "A new subsection to”
Page 3, line 2, replace "amended and reenacted" with “created and enacted"
Page 3, replace lines 3 through 9 with:

"Eor the purpose of ascertaining the state of compliance with this chapier
and any applicable rules, any duly authorized officer, employee, or agent of
the department may enter and inspect, at any reasonable time, any
property, premises, ot place on or at which a lead-based palnt remedialion
activity Is ongoing. If requested, the department shall provide o the owner
or operator of the premises a report tha: sets forth all facts found which
relate to compliance status."

Page 3, line 10, remove "out of any monuys in the"

Page 3, remove line 11

Page 3, line 12, remove "of the sum as may be necessary, and"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 18259.0205




Date:
Roll Call Vote #:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 5 8 5 /2 ¢~

Senate M/ Committee

Subcommittee on
| or
Z Conference Committee

. Legislative Council Amendment Number /¢ 27 g 5 0,4

Action Taken M&&.J_ﬁmwlué

Motion Made By : : Seconded Z; 2 !

~ Senators Yes | No /ého Senwtors
L e, (e v
| 5 Y A P
Total  (Yes) & No O
Absent ¢
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-67-8636
April 16, 2001 7:59 a.m.
Insert LC: 18259.0205

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2124, as engrossed: Your conference commitlee (Sens. Erbele, Lee, Polovitz and
Reps. Porter, Galvin, Nlemeier) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the
House amendments on SJ pages 1070-1071, adopt amendments as follows, and place

SB 2124 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1070 and 1071 of the
Senate Journal and pages 1151 and 1152 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate

Bill No. 2124 be amended as follows:
Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma

Page 1, line 2, after "23-25-03" insert ", and a new subsection to section 23-25-05"
Page 1, line 3, remove "and subsection 1 of"

Page 1, line 4, remove "section 23-25-05"

Page 2, line 21, after the period insert "The annual, renewal, and examination_fees for
lead-based_contractors and workers may not exceed those charged to asbestos
contraclors and workers."

Page 3, line 1, replace "AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of" with "A new subsection to"

Page 3, line 2, replace "amended and reenacted" with "created and enacted"

Page 3, replace lines 3 through 9 with:

"Eor the purpose of ascertaining the state of compliance with this chapter
and any applicable rules, any duly authorized officer, employee, or agent
of the department may enter and Inspect, at any reasonable time, any
property, premises, or place on or at which a lead-based paint remediation
activity Is ongoing. If requested, the department shall provide to the owner
or operator of the premises a report that sets forih all facts found which
relate to compliance status."

Page 3, line 10, remove "out of any moneys in the"

Page 3, remove line 11

Page 3, line 12, remove "of the sum as may be necessary, and"

Renumber accordingly
Engrossed SB 2124 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar,

(2) DEBK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HA-67-8636




2001 TESTIMONY

. SB 2124




TESTIMONY
NORTH DAKOTA SENATE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
January 16, 2001

Madam Chairman, and members of the committee, ry name is Jelf Burgess. [am the
Director of the North Dakota Department of Health, Division of Air Quality and I am here today

"to speak in favor of Senate Bill 2124,

When people talk about lead poisoning, they may say, “it’s not a problem in our city.”
Unfortunately, there are homes with lead-based paint in every city, Because of this alinost one
million children in this country under the age of six have elevated levels of lead in their blood,
usually from lead-based paint in their home. Most homes built prior to 1978 contuin some lead-
bascd paint and the older the home, the more likely lead-based paint will be present. In North
Dakota 83 percent of all homes were built before 1978,

Under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is not allowed to award grants for lead-
based paint hazard evaluation or reduction to states that do not have an authorized program
pursuant to section 404 of the Toxlc Substances Control Act. To become authorized, a state
must demonstrate to the U.S, Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that it will administer and
enforce a lead-based paint abatement program that is at least as protective of human health and
the environment as EPA's program under 40 CFR Part 745. The rule went into effect September
15, 2000, Thirty-six states already have an EPA approved program or have sought authorization
for such a program. Since North Dakota is not an authorized state, the North Dakota Division of
Community Services (DCS) is not eligible to apply for an estimated $2,000,000 for lead-based
paint hazard evaluation and abatement. These are funds the DCS would recelve from HUD to
provide to communities for home rehabdlitation and other lead-based paint activities.

In essence, the bill would authorize a program to ensure that individuals engaged in lead-
based paint risk assesstnents, inspections and abatement are properly trained, that contractors are
certified (licensed), and that training programs are accredited. This is very similar to the asbestos
control program we are currently implementing. These lead-based paint requirements are already

in place and are enforced federally by the EPA. This legislation would allow for transfer of




regulatory authority to the state. We feel the state can enforce these regulations more effectively,

economically, and fairly than the EPA.
A grant would be avallable from the EPA to assist the state's effort In the administration

of the program, This grant must be matched at a 10 percent level and the program would require
state general funds for the first biennium, This bill includes contractor licensing and certification
fees that would provide approximately $13,000 per bienniumn to the North Dakota program. The
fees collected would appear to meet the federal grant match requirement.

Passage of this bill would make the state eligible to apply for up to $2,000,000 of federal
money for home rehabl'itation and other lead-based peint activities. It would enable the state to

be in a better position to mitigate the hazards of lead-based paint and provide for a more hcalthy

future for our children,




TESTIMONY ON SB2124
NORTH PAKOTA HUMAN SERVICE COMMITTEE
January 16, 2001

Madam Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Michael Spletto, HOME Program
Manager with the North Dakota Division of Community Services, and I am here today to speak

in favor of Senate Bill 2124,

When people talk about lead poisoning, they may say, “it’s not a problem in our city.”
Unfortunately, there are homes with lead-based paint in every city, Because of this, almost one
mi%on children in this country under the age of six have elevated levels of lead in their blood,
usually from lead-based paint in their hoine, The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development estimates that 83 percent of private housing and 89 percent of public housing built
prior to 1978 contain some lead-based paint (LBP). In North Dakota 83 percent of all homes
were built before 1978. The 1990 census states that there are 240,878 households in North
Dakota, Of these homes, the calculated estimates show there could be as many as 170,000

homes in North Dakota that contain LBP.

Under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is not allowed to award grants for lead-based paint
hazard evaluation or reduction to states that do not have an authorized program pursuant to
Section 404 of the Toxic Substances Control Act. To become authorized, a state needs to
demonstrate to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that it will administer and
enforce a lead-based paint abaternent program that is at least as protective of human health and
environment as EPA’s program under 40 CFR Part 745. The rule went into effect September 15,
2000. Thirty-six states already have an EPA approved program or have sought authorization for
such a program. Since North Dakota is not an authorized state, the North Dakota Division of
Community Services (DCS) was not eligible to apply for lead-based paint hazard cvaluation and
abatement funds. There was 59 million dollars available in FY 2000 for states. These are funds
the DCS would have applied to HUD on behalf of ND communities. Some eligible activities for
these funds included: inspections, risk assessments, testing, hazard screens, blood lead testing of
children, interim controls, hazard abatement, temporary relocations, and other LBP activities.

The State of North Dakota disburses over 5,000 tenant-based rental assistance vouchers/
certificates each year, The Community Development Block Grant and HOME programs in ND
project to rehabilitate over 300 units annually, and the HOME program will provide assistance to
another 400 units annually with security deposits or down payment and closing costs assistance.
The new LBP regulations will effect over 12,0000 HUD units annually. It is estimatc ! *hat the
new LBP regulations could reduce up to thirty (30) percent of the HUD units that are
rehabilitated annually.

Other Federal agencies such as USDA and private home sales will also be affected by this
legislation. If any of these units contain lead, a risk assessor and clearance technician may be
needed. At this time, the costs for these inspections and clearance tests will add a tremendous




burden on to the new owner, sellor or landlord. If a person wants to become EPA certified, they
must flrst take the course work then apply to EPA for certification. This certification process has
taken up to six months and can cost in excess of $2,000, Because of this time and cost burden,
many children may become at risk. The State should be able to reduce the time it takes to
become certified and the costs for certifications should be Jess. This legislation can help, The
legislation will give the State control rather than Federal control,

In essence, this bill would authorize a program to ensure that individuals engaged in lead-based
paint risk assessments, Inspections and abaterment are properly trained, that contractors are
certified (licensed), and that training programs are accredited. Moreover, training and
certification is to ensure the proficiency of individuals who offer to conduct lead-based paint
inspections, risk assessments or abatement services. Accreditation requirements are to ensure
that training programs provide quality instruction. Work practice standards ensure that lead-
based paint activities are conducted safely, reliably and effectively.

When the regulations become effective, the Division of Community Services has estimated a
need for up to 85 persons trained in interim controls, at least 40 persons certified as clearance
technicians, and at least 25 persons certified as risk assessors (see attachment submitted to HUD
on December 6, 2000). We need these positions filled soon, As stated earlier, the rule has taken
effect on September 15, 2000. At this point, the State has submitted a letter of inadequate
capacity and a transition plan to HUD demonstrating the need for additional time to comply with
the new regulation. It is anticipated that the Division of Community Services will request an
additional six month extension on this rule so that September {5, 2001 will be the effective date
for all HUD programs. With this time extension and the passage of this legislation, the Division
of Commanity Services believes that the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of
1992 can more easily be complied with, State control will surely speed up this process that will

reduce the risk of lead poisoning in our families,




2000-2001

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT
Arfene Volk, CRS, GRY

PRESIDENT ELECY
Perry Weekey, GRI

VICE PRESIDENT
Ninetia Wandier, ABR, CRS, GAl

PAST PRESIDENT
Lona Anderson, ABR, CRS, GRi

NATIONAL DIRECTURS
Ann Clchy, CRS, GRI
Lavry Louser, ABR, ABFM, CRB, CRS, G

LOCAL BOARD
REPRESENTATIVES

.

Jackie Mlller, GRI

Blsmarck/Mandan;
Dennis Kalser, GRI
Linda Hixson, CRS, GRI
Ron Volk, CRS, GRI

Bola de Sioux:
Kathy Hammer, GRS, QRI

Fargo/Moorhaad;

Kari Myhre, ABR, CRS, GRI, AiMM
Dewey Uhlir, CRS, GRI

Jim Deibert, GRI

Bette Vandenteen, ABR, CRS, GRI

Grand Forks
Skip Greenberg, ABR, CRB, CRS, GRI
Don Dietrich

Jdamentown;
Scot Nething, CAM

Mike Pellenwessel, GRI
Scot Louser, ABR, GRI

Williston:
Bumetta Fageriand, ABR, ABRM, GRI

EXECUTIVE
VICE PRESIDENT
Claus H. Lombke, CAE

ADMINISTRATIVE ASS!STANT
JiN Back

SECRETARY
Jana Zander

REALTOR®  $h93a7outy

North Dakota
ASSOCIATION of REALTORS®

318 WEST APOLLO AVENUE ¢« BISMARCK, NORTH DAKQTA £8503-1412
PHONE: (701) 386-1010 or 1-800-279-2061 ¢ FAX: 701-268-7219
o-maii: realtors@btigate.com ¢ Website: www.NorthDakotaAssoclationOfRealtors.com

-r‘

January 16, 2001

Claus Lembkes Testimony before the
Senate Human Services Committce
SB 2124

Madam Chairman, Members of the Committee, my name is Claus Lembke, |
represent the North Dakota Association of REALL.TORS®, a statewide trade

association with approximately 1,050 members,

We support this bill because it takes some control out of the arca of EPA
back into North Dakota.

More and more financing programs and eventually more transferces will
require lead-basr paint inspections. The problem, as we sce it, is that there
will not be enough inspectors or contractors to address this issue. By placing
the jurisdiction of training and certifying inspectors or contractors within the
State Health Department means local control. We have worked for years on
other environmental issues with the State Health Department and find them to
be very cooperative and understanding of issucs unique to North Dakota.

We urge your support for this legislation.




Disclosure of Information an Lead-Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint Hazards
Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 4852(d)

ad Warning Statement
very purchaser of any interest in residential real property on ‘which a residentlal dwelling was built prior to 1978

is notified that such property may present exposure to lead from lead-based paint that may place young children
al risk of developing lead poisoning. Lead poisoning In young children may produce permanent neurological
damage, including leaming disabilities, reduced intelligence quotient, behavioral problems, and impaired memory.
Lead polsoning also poses a particular risk to pregnant women. The seller of any interest in residential real
property Is required to provide the buyer with any information on lead-based paint hazards from risk assessments
or inspections In the seller's possession and notify the buyer of any known lead-based paint hazards. A risk
assessment or inspection for possible lead-based paint hazards is recommended ptior to purchase.

Seller's Disclosure (Initial)
(a) Presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards (check one below):

['_'] Known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards are present in the housing (explain).

Seller has no knowledge of 'sad-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing.

Records and reports avallable to the seller (check one below).

Seller has provided the purchaser with all available records and reports pertaining to lead-based paint
and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing (list documents below).

-

Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead-hased paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the
housing.

Purchaser's Acknowledgment (initial)
(c) Purchaser has received coples of all information listed above.
——_ {d) Purchaser has received the pamphlet Protact Your Family from Lead in Your Horme.

(e) Purchaser has (check one below):

D Recelved a 10-day opportunity (or mutually agreed upon period) to conduct a risk assessment or
inspection for the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards; or

D Waived the opporiunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence of lead-based
paint and/or lead-based paint hazards.

Agenti's Acknowledgment (initial)
(N Agent has informed the seller of the seller's obligations under 42 U.S.C. 4852(d) and is aware of

his/her responsibllity to ensure compliance.

Certification of Accuracy
The following parties have reviewed the Information above and certify, to the best of their knowledge, that the

information provided by the signatory is true and accuraie.

Date Seller Date

Date Agent ~Date

T ate Date

LB-202
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Disclosure of information on Lead-Based Paint and Lead-Basead Paint Hazards
Pursuant to 42 U.5.C. 4862(d)

Lead Warning Statement
Housing built before 1978 may conlain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint chips, and dust can

pose health hazards if not taken care of properly. Lead exposure Is espacially harmful to young
children and pregnant women. Before renting pre-1978 housing, landlords must disclose the
presence of known lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards in the dwelling. Tenants must
also receive a Federally approved pamphlet on lead poisoning prevention.

¢

Lessor's Disclosure (inftial)
—.. (a) Presence of lead-based paint or lead-based paint hazards (check one below):

Known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards are present in the housing
(explain).

[(J Lessor has no knowledge of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the
hotising.

Records and r4pnits available to the lessor (check one below).

D Lessor has nrovided the lessee with all available records and reporis pertaining to lrad-
based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the tiousing (list documents below).

l:] Lessor has no reports or records periaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based
paint hazards in the housing.

Lessee's Acknowledgment (initial)
(c) Lessee has received copies of all information listed above.
(d) Lessee has received the pamphlet Protect Your Family from Lead in Your Home.

Agent's Acknowledgment (initial)
(e) Agent has informed the lessor of the lessor's obligations under 42 U.S.C. 4582(d) and

is aware of his/her responsibility to ensure compliance.

Certification of Accuracy
The following parties have reviewed the information above and certify, to the best of their

knowledge, that the information provided by the signatory ‘s true and accurate.

Date

Lessor " Date Lessor

Lessee Date Lessee Date

Agent Date Agent Date J

LB-203




4 North Dakota Division of Community Services

! '% A Division of ths Office of Managemeit and Budget
14th Floor ~ State Capitod
600 East Bovleyard Avenue » Dept. 109

Blsmarck, ND 58505-0170
(701) 328-2094 Tekphone
(701) 328-2308 Fax

(701) 328-2404 TDD

December 6, 2000

David B. Jacobs, Director

Office of Lead Hazard Control

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
451 7" Street SW, Room P-3206

Washington, DC 20410

RE'  Amended Transition Plan for the State of North Dakota to include the State’s HUD
Programs and the State’s Housing Authorities

A0
H 3 !

Dear Mr. Jacobs: ey

On August 22, 2000 1 submittcdtoyour office a copy of the State of North Dakota’s Letter of
Inadequate Capacily (LIC) dnd Tx';lhﬁ,lgfon Implementation Plan (TIP), As the State’s designated
Certifying Officer for tbé#(}(@hs’o'idptéd Plan, I dirccted Michael Spletto to lead the state’s LBP

efforts and to amend thé TIP 16 include the requirements in the September regulations. He was
also requested to partnef with the: State’s Housing Authorities to assure both our interest were
being met. This letter dgj@'ﬁimch(ed mhtiix is the amendment to our TIP. Michacl has
coordinated with John Loéych with the Morton County Housing ‘Authority who has been
designated as the e%l?fgr }&é Housing Authoritiés ip LBP. s - Ll

As you can see from the matrix”afjd attached “Lead Listings” the State of Noith Dakofa'only has
one cntily at this time that is ce;tiﬂcd to conduct Risk Assessments and Inspectiohs, Michael has
contacted them (AEC, P.C) and they statcd that they have two staff persons certified at this lime,
Due tc the fact that they do not own an XRF machine, they verbally quoted Michacl a price up to
$2,000 per household for a Risk Assessment (depending on several unknown variables). All the

other certified agencies are outside of ND and are sure to be more expensive due to travel.

Training is a must for this State. At this time, we have spent scveral thousand dollars putting on
a workshop for the required class work for the inspector and risk assessor training (see August
22 memo). 'To date, no one from that training has completed their EPA Certification. Our
greatest need in training is for persons to become qualified in Interim Control measures. We
estimated that we would like to train approximately 85 - 100 individuals in this field. The State
has 32 Housing Authorities and we would like to have at least one person from each HA trained
in this field along with sevcral other coniractors. Our sccond greatest need would be to have
EPA Certified Inspectors and Risk Assessors. Our stoe is broken up into 8 different planning
regions. We believe that we would like to have a mirimum of 2- 3 persons in cach region to be
certified by EPA. This would also be the case for Clearance Technicians, Abatement
supervisors and abatement workers would also be needed as illustrated in the matrix.




We believa that training needs are ongoing. We anticipate to begin training for interim controls
by February 2001, We are working with the University of North Dakota , who is a centified EPA
tralning institute, 10 complete this training. We would greatly appreciate funding assistance for
this training, We will also need to begin the EPA certifications courses as soon as money is
made available for those who have previously taken the EPA course work, By March of 2001,
we hope to have approximately 4 additional persons certified by EPA for inspections and risk
assessments. In April of 2001 we would like to hold additional Inspector, Risk Assessors and
Supervisor training courses. It will take from four to six months after those courses are
completed to become EPA cortified. The State of North Dakota is considering legislation this
year for the State to take on the EPA role as required in 40 CFR 745.325 and 327. If this passes,
we hope to speed up the certifications process and have the ability to request additional LBP

funds from HUD.

Prioritizing housing will be a continuous struggle in ND. Due to the fact that we only have two
inspectore or risk assessors, they will be used when a child under six is living in a unit that is to
be abated. Until we get sufficient number of LBP professionals, our priority housing will be
svhabllitating units built after 1978 or units with only elderly living in them. To our knowledge,
the Housing Authorities have already inspected their project based units and have replaced the
few items that did contain LBP. Caution will be used in the tenant based programs to complete
an accurate site inspection for cracking or peeling paint to reduce the risk of LBP poisoning.

This amended TIP should now meet the September regulations. The State of North Dakota’s
HUD programs, along with the States Housing Authorities, will continue training activities to
comply with the new LBP regulations. We are formally requesting financial assistance from
HUD to help in defraying the costs of these training. We would also like to recommend that
HUD work with the University of North Dukota Environmental Training Institute to complete
the required training in North Dakota.

If you have any questions, please give myself or Michael Spletto a call,

Slnciarcly,

¢ [ .. 7
/Uémwx%;waéwl)
Dina Butcher

MS/pma

Enc.

cc:  Michael Spletto, HOME Program Manager
Bonni¢ Malo, CDBG Program Manager
Tran Doan, ESGP Program Manager
Karen Clark, HUD CPD
Vem Dander, US EPA Region 8
John Loerch, Morton County Housing Authority
Bill Wocken, City of Bismarck
Howard Kutzer, Environmental Specialist, HUD
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HUD DATA

HUD Provides Data On Location Of Federally Assisted Units

THE CHART BELOW provides the location and numbers of federa'ty assisted housing throughout
the United States and Puerto Rico.

Public housing accounts for 1.3 million units; Section 8 certificates and vouchers assist almost
1.4 million families; Section 8 New construction and Substantial Rehab projects house nearly 900,000
families. According to HUD's datz the Low Income Housing Tax Credit program has developed
332,085 units,

The Geographic Distribution of Federally Assisted Housing Units: 1998

‘ Total | Section 8 m-m |
State . nchudes programs Public Housing  {  Certificate & Construction &
" not shown separately 1 Vouchers Substuntial Rehsb

Unijted States 4,R3A,R57 894,330 332,088
| 8,738

Alsbama
Alaska 2,642 387

Asizona
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticut

ware
Dist, of Columbia
Florids
s
Guam
Hawall
Idaho

MNinols
indians
lows

Kansas

m Low-Income

L Housing
1 Tox Credidy
-
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SERERBTEE

.
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35
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Providers Who Offer Lead Evaluation Services in ND

(The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (

ILFA) certifies lead service providers in states that do not operate their own

EPA-nuthorized lead program, Consumers should confirm that t

he service providers they hire have current applicable

certifications for the work they are to perform. Sce Part 6 of the Referenge Guide |

or addidonal information. |

[Note that certified Risk Assessors can nlso perform Lead Ipspections. ]

AEC’ Plcl
Phone:(701) 776-2468
Fax: (701) 775-263Z

Location of Telephone Number: ND

State(s) where Corlificalions are held by Promr i
ND, SD

[MN, ND, 8D

Lead Services Provided

g

)

[Inspector
Risk Assessor

Mircon, Inc. d/bfa Connor Environmental Services & Engineering Acsessments
Phone:(800) 296-7971, (410) 296-7971

Fax: (410) 206-3419

Location of Telephone Number: MD)

étnlo(s) where Certifications are held by Providar
AK, AZ, CA, DC, DE, FL, GA, IL, MD, MT, NC,

LLead Services Provided

Inspector ND, NE, NJ, NM, NV, NY, PA, SC, SD, TN, TX,
MX, WA, WY
AK, AZ, CA, DC, DE, FL, GA, IL, MD, MT, NC,
Risk Assessor ND, NE, NJ, NM, NV, NY, PA, SC, SD, TN, VA,

WA, WY

Arc Environmental, Inc.
lIPhone:(410) 659-9971

Fax: (410) 962-1065

Location of Telephone Number: MD

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
MD, VA

MD, VA

Inspector

Risk Assessor

Schweiger & Associates, Inc
Phone:(770) 640-8595

|Fax: (770) 640-8655

Location of Telephone Number: GA

State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
_lp_spector GA, TN

Elsk Assessor GA, TN
ir 3

Lead Services Provided

http://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting.nsf/WebDocuments/LESQuery?OpenDocuin... 12/4/00
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lAmerIcan Lead Services, Inc
Phone:(800) 264-5323, (703) 264-5900
Fax: (703) 264-9825
Location of Telephone Number: VA
Lead Services Pr&viqed State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider _]
Inspector MD, VA
Risk Assassor B limp, va |
Lead Based Paint Datection Corp
Phone:(713) 850-8633, (800) 503-5323
Fax: (713) 850-0516
Location of Telephone Number: TX
Lead Services Provided ] State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider ]
Inspector TX
Risk Assessor X
Northwest Environmental Services Inc
Phone:(215) 549-4246, (215) 549-3586
Fax: (215) 549-4246
Locatlon of Telephone Number: PA
Lead Services Provided [State(s) where Certifications aro heid by Provider
Inspector PA |
Risk Assessor PA
Certified Environmental Group, Inc
Phone:(609) 401-0300, (800) 750-7013
Fax: (609) 401-0303
Location of Telephone Number: NJ
Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
A[ﬁs*pgwctor NJ
|Risk Assessor fﬁJ
Hygela of New York Inc. -
Phone:(315) 733-0191
Fax: (315) 735-4922
|Locatlon of Te!ephone Number: NY
Lead Services Provided 4] State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
oopector v
Risk Assessor _ |NL I _ _J
AM! Group
Phone:(402) 397-5001, (800) 828-8487
Fax: (402) 397-3313
Location of Telephone Number: NE
lLead Services Provided Iﬂgtale(s) where Cerﬂﬂcations are held by Provider
| Inspector I 1A o N
Rlsk Assessor 1A “”‘ )
Barr & Clark Environmental
Phone:(310) 617-0806

http://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting.nsf/ WebDocuments/LESQuery?OpenDocum...

12/4/00
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Fax: (310) 517-0822
Location of Telephone Number: CA

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider |
Inspector CA
Risk Assessor CA

HTS, Inc. Consultants
Phone:(713) 692-8378, (800) 692-8378
Fax: (713) 692-8502

Location of Telephone Number: TX

Lg_ad Services Provided _J State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
' Inspector ™
Risk Assessor X

Altied Environmental Services
Phone:(818) 781-2490

Fax: (818) 781-2496

Location of Telephone Number: CA

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
Inspector CA
Risk Assessor CA

v ) * v [ 4 » . » L4 R4
Home Qs andAs  The Lead Listing  Refererce Guido  Documents * Dibclalmor | Credils

For technical information about this Web Page, contact The Lead Listing

http://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting.nsf/WebDocuments/LESQuery?OpenDocum... 12/4/00
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Lead-Trained Renovator(s) for the State of ND

No Renovators are currently listed for this state.

3 . ] . »
fleference Guido  Documonts i Disclaimetr  Credits

"Home Qs and A5 "The Laad Listing

For technical information about this Web Page, contact The Lead Listing

hitp://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting.nsf/RenovatorForViews?OpenForm&ND 12/4/00
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Go Back to Map

Providers Who Offer Lead hazard Control Services in ND

[ The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) certifies lead service providers in states that do not operate their own
EPA-authorized lead program. Consumers should confintn that the service providers they hire have current applicable

certifications for the work they are to perform. See Part 6 of the Reference Guide for additional information. }

PDG Environmental inc, Enviro-Tech Abatement Services(FL)
Phone:(954) 979-7077

Fax: (954) 979-7079

Location of Telephone Number: FL

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
Supervisor {Contractor) FL, GA, IL, MO, NJ, PA, SC, TN, WV

Project Designer
o

e resseomtm,
——

Certifled Environmental Group, Inc
Phone:(609) 401-0300, (800) 760-7013
Fax: (609) 401-0303

Location of Telephone Number: NJ

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider

|Supervisor (Contractor) NJ
Fﬁo}ec@slgner -

A —

[Allled Environmental Services
Phone:(818) 781-2490

Fax: (818) 781-2496

Locatlon of Telephone Numbar: CA

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are heid by Provider
Supervisor (gontractor) CA
E’?o]ect Dg_slﬁfer

LVI Environmental Services Group Inc
Phone:(888) 584-2677, (212) 951-3660
Fax: (212) 481-9896

Location of Telephone Number: NY

Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certlﬂcatlgp_g*are held by Provider

bttt ettt o “na.

Supervisor (Contractor)  ||DC, GA, IL, MA, MD, MI, MS, NJ, OK, PA, WV
Project Designer

oo
HTS, Inc. Consultants
Phone:(713) 692-8378, (800) 662-8378

Fax; (713) 692-8502
Location of Telephone Number: TX
MWFWW

hitp://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting.nsf/WebDocuments/LHCSQuery?OpenDocu...  12/4/00

———
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Eead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
r'S'upervisor (Contractor) X

Project Designer

Nations Environmental Services, Inc.
Phone:(804) 788-4220
Fax: (804) 788-4506

Location ¢ ¢ Telephone Number: VA
Lead Services Pravided ||State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider |
Supervisor (Contractor) VA J
Project Designer

Vi Environmental Services, Inc
Phone:(405) 273-4800
Fax: (405) 275-4848

Location of Telephone Number: OK
Lead Services Provided State(s) where Certifications are held by Provider
Supervisor (Contractor) DC, GA, IL, MA, MD, MI, MS, NJ, OK, PA, TX, WV

Project Designer

* v . \ . - . . * . | * R
Home Qs and As  The Lead Listing  Reforence Guide  Documents -’Drsclalmur Credils

For technical information about this Web Page, contact The Lead Listing

http://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting nsf/WebDocuments/LHCSQuery?OpenDocu... 12/4/00
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Iead Analysis Laboratories Accredited for ND

No documents found

LABORATORIES ACCREDITED UNDER THE EPA NATIONAL
LABORATORY ACCREDITATION PROGRAM AS OF October, 2000

Matrix Recognized

Company Name
o Commerciall
City Lab Type Available Y Paint Dust

Phone Number Chips Soil Wipes

v . . e » - . *
Homs QgardAs  The Lead Listing  Reference Gulde  Documents ~ Disclalmer Credils

For technical information about this Web Page, contact The Lead Listing

hitp://www.leadlisting.org/leadlisting/leadlisting.nsf/LabForView?OpenForm&ND 12/4/00




TESTIMONY
NORTH DAKOTA HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
SENATE BILL 2124
February 20, 2001

Madam Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Jeff Burgess. [ am the
Director of the North Dakota Department of Health, Division ot Air Quality and [ am here today to
speak in favor of Senate Bill 2124,

When people talk about lead poisoning, they may say, “it’s not a problem in our city.”
Unfortunately, there are homes with lead-based paint in every city. Because of this almost one
million children in this country under the age of six have elevated levels of lead in their biood,
usually from lead-based paint in their home. Most homes built prior to 1978 contain some lead-
based paint and the older the home, the more likely lead-based paint will be present. In North
Dakota 83 percent of all homes were built before 1978 (1990 housing census).

Under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is not allowed to award grants for lead-based paint
hazard evaluation or reduction to states that do not have an authorized program. To become
authorized, a state must demonstrate to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that it will
administer and enforce a lead-based paint abatement program that is at least as protective of human
health and the environment as EPA’s program. The rule went into effect September |5, 2000.
Thirty-six states already have an EPA approved program or have sought authorization for such a
program. Since North Dakota is not an authorized state, the North Dakota Division of Community
Services (DCS) is not eligible t6 apply for an estimated $2,000,000 annually for leud-based puint
hazard evaluation and abatement. These are funds the DCS would receive from HUD to provide
to communities for home rehabilitation and other lead-based paint activities.

The bill would authorize a program to ensure that individuals engaged in lead-based paint
risk assessments, inspections and abatement are properly trained and certified, that contractors are
licensed, and that training programs are accredited. This is very similar to the asbestos control
program we currently implement. These lead-based paint requirements are already in place and are
enforced federally by the EPA, This legislation would allow for transfer of regulatory authority to




the state. We feel the state can enforce these regulations more effectively, economically, and fairly

than the EPA. Transfer of this authority will result in reduced licensing and certification fees for

contractors and a larger work force for the industry.
A grant requiring a ten percent match is available from the EPA to assist the state for setup

and administration of the program. The Department is requesting one full-time employee position
and the state gencral funds to provide the match requirement for the first biennium. This bill gives
the Department authority to collect licensing and certification fees that should provide approximately
$13,000 per biennium to the North Dakota program once the program is implemented. These fees
would provide the state match for the federal grant in future years. No additional general funds are
anticipated after the first biennium,

Passage of this bill vould make the state eligible to apply for vp to $2,000,000 annually of
federal money for home rehabilitation and other lead-based paint activities. It would enable the state

to be in a better position to mitigate the hazards of lead-based paint and provide a more healthy

future for our children.

At this time, I'd be willing to answer any questions,




Testimony on SB 2124

By Mary Splichal

Vice Chair of NDAR Political Affairs Committee
ND Association of REALTORS®

February 20, 2001

Madam Chair and Members of the House Human Services Commitice, my
name is Mary Splichal. Iam the current Vice Chair of the North Dakota
Association of REALTORS® Political Affairs Committee. Our Executive
Officer could not be here today because of a scheduling conflict. Therefore,
it is my pleasure to ask for your support and passage of SB 2124 on behalf of
our ND Association of REALTORS®.

It is our belief that we will have an ever-increasing need for trained
professionals with expertise in lead bose paint issues. Since this bill will
iransfer the responsibility of training inspectors and contractors from the
Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to our State Health
Department, we feel that this is a benefit for North Dakota.

Our Association has had many vears uf cooperative experience in other
environmental areas with our State Health Department. We have found them
to be very knowledgeable and dedicated people. All of our dealings with
them have been positive for our industry and North Dakota consumers as

well.

Therefore we urge your support for SB 2124,




" "Timothy M. O'Keeffe" To: “ssandvig@state.nd.us" <ssandvig@state.nd.us>,

<to'keeffe@solbergla "rdisrud@state.nd.us™ <rdisrud@state.nd.us>,
w.com> “acarlson@state.nd.us" <acarlson@state.nd.us>,
. “bgrande@state.nd.us™ <tgrande@state.nd.us>,
03/13/2001 08:23 AM “bolark@state.nd.us™ <bclark@state.nd.us>, “bthoreso@state.nd.us™

<bthoreso@state.nd.us>, “'rberg@state.nd.us" <rberg@state.nd.us>,
“Ibernste@state.nd.us" <lbernste@state.nd.us>,
"khawken@state.nd.us™ <khawken@state.nd.us>,
"jkasper@slate.nd.us" <jkasper@state.nd.us>

cc:
Subject: Lead Based Paint -- SB 2124 Amendment

Representatives--

Currently, their is a proposed amendment before the House Human Services
committee regarding a statute of limitations for public entities to
bring claims regarding lead-based paint. This legislation is similar to
the asbestos legislation you passed in 1993. The city of Fargo has
evaluated this problem and feels now is the time to pass the legislation
and pursue reimbursement.

What we have found is that litigation against the lead paint inductloy is
starting to take off: statewide class actions for public entities in
california; State of Rhode Island; Cities of St. touis and Milwaukee;
major school districts in Texas; Ccity of New York; and others have
already commenced. This litigation is directly analogous to the asbestos
litigation that prompted the ND legislature to act once before, I1f ND
does not act, the litigation might pass it by and by the time ND does
act its ability to recover money damages might be limited.

To the extent ND is concerned about presence of lead, experts agree that
lead is present in virtually all pre-1978 vintage structures and many
contend that the apprupriate solution is removal, an expensive
proposition, HUD, OSHA, and the EPA have web sites devoted to lead that
will help back up our contention that lead is a real problem. see
www.hud.gov/offices/lead/

One argument the industry uses is that there simply is no problem. The
HUD site and others help disprove this.

Again, the bottom-line is that there is no downside: ND doesn't have to
risk anything, unlesn we fail to pass thils legislation, during this

gegsion.

Thank you for your time.
Tim O'Keeffe
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Vision

The North Dakola Healthcare Assoclation
will take an aclive feadarship role in major
healthcate issues.

Mission

The North Dakola Heallhcare Assoclation
axists to advance the health status of persons
served by the membership.

North Dakota Healthcare Association

March 14, 2001

Representative Todd Porter
House of Representatives
State Capital

Bisrnarck, ND

Dear Representutive Porter,

Thank you for the opportunity to review your proposed amendments
. (18259.0201) to SB 2124. These amenhdments would:
1. Establish an x-ray operator panel to advise the
department in rulemaking regarding x-ray coerators;
2. Authorize the state health council to adopt rules
establishing licensure fees and fraining and education
requirements for x-ray operators;
3. Impose licensure fees upon x-ray operators; and A
4, Create a two-tiered licensure structure (ge?nerol and i,
Aot Sy
' S

specific) for x-ray operators, ha

The NDHA does not support the passage of these
the following reasons: T

1. Establishment of an x-ray operdator panel to advlse the

department in rulemaking regard! LXatay operators,
M) ;, f

establish advisory groups. Under 1hl "". uthorlty the
. departrnent has formed a task force and charged it with

PO Box 7340 Bisrmorck, NO 88507-7340 Phone 701-224-9732 Fox 701-224-0829
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developing recommendations regarding the
establishment of training and education requirements for

x-ray operators.

. Authorizing the state health council o adopf rules

establishing licensure fees and training and education
requirements for x-ray operators.

NDCC 23-20.1-04.5 already permits the departrnent to set
fees sufficient to carry out its regulatory functions.

The department already has the authority to form, and in
fact has formed, a task force charged with developing
proposed rules for the education and fraining of non-

certified x-ray operators.

when the task force completes the development of
proposed rules, it Is expected that the department will
pursise the adoption of rules governing the education and
training of non-certified x-ray operators.

3. Imposing licensure fees upon x-ray operators,

NDCC 23-20.1-04.5 already permits the department to
impose fees upon the license holder of x-ray equipment to
defray costs incurred by the department in fulfiling its
regulatory functions. These costs include the departments

assessment of the safe operation of the equipment

If the department is unable to fulfill its regulatory functions
within its current level of appropriations, it may seek a fee
increase through already existing mechanisms,




.
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Imposing ficensure fees on the holders of x-ray equipment
to support departmental regulatory oversight for the
purpose of ensuring the machine's safe operation
continues to be appropriate. Creating a new and
additional licensure fee and imposing it upon x-ray
operators for the same purpose is neither appropriate nor

necessary.

4. Creafing a two-tlered licensure structure (general and
specific) for x-ray operators.

A nationail certification system for x-ray operators already
exists. This certification recognizes training and education
levels achieved by individuals graduating from formal
training programs in radiologic technology. We see little
value in duplicating this recognition of achievement with
a license at the state level.

Hospitals, as holders of licenses to operate x-ray
equipment, rely extensively upon national certification of
x-ray operators as evidence of an operator's knowledge
level and skills to operate radiologic equipment,

Training and skill requirements may vary for x-ray personnel
not eligible for national certification.

The department’s task force charge is to identify and
promote training and education standards that recognize
this diversity of x-ray operator training needs in North
Dakota, while ensuring availability of safe and useful
radiologic services for diagnostics purposes.




[}

March 14, 2001

Page 4

We need a program in place that individuals make take
equipping them with necessary skills to safely operate x-
ray equipment. We prefer the flexibility of an individual
demonstrating their competence through work product,
training accomplishments, and physician oversight rather

than restricted licensure.

We do believe that x-ray equipment license holders
should be required to show proof of skill attainment
appropriate to the services being provided by x-ray
personnel during the normal regulatory survey process
conducted by the department. Rather than state
licensure, the national certification program and
completion of a state recognized training program
support this objective when the state conducts its on site

evaluations.

The task force is already developing the curriculum for
operators who are not nationally certified to acquire the
skills necessary to operate x-ray machines and to
demonstrate that they have acquired those skills.

Hospital holders of equipment licensure will, when
surveyed, be able to demonstrate: that their non-certified
x-ray equipment operators are sufficlently trained to

petform their assigned functions.

We believe this training program, once approved by the
health councll, augmented by current operator oversight
by physicians, will address any concerns regarding the
ability of hon-nationally certified personnel to safely

operate x-ray machines.
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Again, we appreciate the opportunity to review your proposed
amendments. At this point, however, we belleve that the efforts of
the task force should be supported and that the task force should
be allowed to complete its work in developing training and
education recommendations for operators of x-ray equipment not

eligible for national certification.

Sincerely,

Cip

Arnold R. Thomas
President
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TESTIMONY
NORTH DAKOTA HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
SENATE BILL. 2124
March 26, 2001

Mister Chairman, and members of the committee, my name is Ken Wangler. [ am the
Manager of the North Dakota Department of Health, Radiation, Asbestos and [ndoor Air Quality
Programs and 1 am here today to speak in favor of Scnate Bill 2124,

When people talk about lead poisoning, they may say, “it’s not a problem in our city.”
Unfortunately, there are homes with lcad-based paint in every city. Because of this almost one
million children in this country under the age of six have clevated levels of lead in their blood,
usually from lead-based paint in their home. Most homes buiit prior to 1978 contain some lead-
based paint and the older the home, the more likely lcad-based paint will be present. In North
Dakota 83 percent of all homes were built before 1978 (1990 housing census).

Under the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992, the U.S, Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is not allowed to award grants for lcad-based paint
hazard evaluation or reduction (o states that do not have an authorized program. To become
authorized, a state must demonstrate to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) that it will
administer and enforce a lead-based paint abatement program that is at least as protective of human
health and the environment as EPA’s program. The rule went into effect September 15, 2000.
Thirty-six states already have an EPA approved program or have sought authorization for such a
program, Since North Dakota is not an authorized state, the North Dakota Division of Community
Services (DCS) is not eligible to apply for an estimated $2,000,000 annually for lead-based paint
hazard evaluation and abatement. These are funds the DCS would receive from HUD to provide
to communities for home rehabilitation and other lead-based paint activities.

The bill would authorize a state program to ensure that individuals engaged in lead-based
paint risk assessments, inspections and abatement are properly trained and certified, that contractors
are licensed, and that training programs are accredited. This is very similar to the asbestos control
program we currently implement. These lead-based paint requirements are already in place and are
enforced federally by the EPA. This legislation would allow for transfer of regulatory authority to




the state. We feel the state can enforce these regulations more eifectively, cconomically, and fairly
than the U.S. EPA. Transfer of this authority will result in reduced licensing and certification fees
for contractors and a larger work force for the industry.

A grant requiring a ten percent match is available from the EPA to assist the state for setup
and administration of the program. The Department is requesting one full-time employee position
and the state general funds to provide the match requirement for the first biennium. This bill gives
the Department authority to collect licensing and certification fees that should provide
approximately $13,000 per biennium to the North Dakota program once the program is
implemented. These fees would provide the state match for the federal grant in future years. No
additional general funds are anticipated after the first biennium.

Passage of this bill would make the state eligible to apply for up to $2,000,000 annually of
federal money for home rehabilitation and other lead-based paint activitics. 1t would enable the

state to be in a better position to mitigate the hazards of lead-based paint and provide a more healthy

future for our children.

At this time, 1'd be willing to answer any questions.
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House Appropriations Committee
Testimony on SB 2124

By Claus Lembke, Exccutive Vice President
ND Association of REALTORS®

March 26, 2001

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members, my name is Claus Lembke and on
behalf of the North Dakota Association of REALTORS® | am here to ask for
your support and passageof SB 2124, .

It is our belief that we will have an ever-inereasing need for trained
professionals with expertisc in lead base paint issues. Since this bill wili
transfer the responsibility of training inspectors and contractors from the
Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to our State Health
Department we feel that this is a benefit for North Dakota.

Our Association has had many ycars of cooperative experience in other
environmental areas with our State Health Department, We found them to be
very knowledgeable and dedicated professionals. All of our dealings with
them have been positive for our industry and North Dakota consumers as

well,

Thercfore we urge your support for SB 2124,
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